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The Philadelphia, PA., Internet Support, presents this informational this booklet as a guide for concerned individuals with
the necessary resources and the positive interaction between the patient and our health care providers. This booklet
has been compiled to assist us in finding products, services & agencies to lead a productive and proactive life.

The booklet contains web sites and links on a variety of topics. *Note: In no way is it to be implied or expressed that
the contents of this service guide will take the place of medical advice. "Always consult with your doctor before start-
ing any treatment's.”

This booklet will be published yearly. This booklet will cover a wide assortment of disabilities. This will serve as reference
point to services within the City, State, Federal Agencies and the Medical Community how to access the information
via the internet and to use these services to assist their patients in finding the resources that improve the quality of our
life during this journey.

In the event that anyone has any valued information or links of interest, please feel free to contribute the information
so that it may assist those in need, or have limited resources/access to a home computer.

In closing, it is our sincere hope that the enclosed information will be a valued resource to you and those who are af-
fected by Invisible/hidden disabilities.

Copyright © 2003, 2004, By: Robert L. Heim, Jr.
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American Medical Association
American Medical Association 1-800-621-8335
AMA Online Doctor Finder 1-800-621-8335
American Board of Medical Specialties 847-491-9091 Fax: 847-328-3596

Assistive Technology
ABLEDATA 302- 651-6790 /(800) 870-DATI (302) 651-6794 (TDD)

www.ama-assn.org

www.ama-assn.org/aps/amahg.htm

www.abms.org

www.abledata.com/Site_2/Default.htm

Delaware Assistive Technology Initiative 302) 651-6790 or 800-870-DATI 302) 651-6794 (TDD)(302) 651-6793  www.asel.udel.edu/dati

Assistive Devices

Welcome To Cooks Corner 1-800-236-2433 Fax: 920-684-5524
OXO International 800-545-4411 Fax: 800-685-3950 E-mail: info@oxo.com
Sammons Preston Rolyan 1-800-323-5547 Fax: 1800-547-4333

Assistive Clothing

Easy Does It

Buck and Buck Designs 1-800-458-0600

Professional Fit Clothing 1-800-422-2348

Forde's Functional Fashions 1-877-754-4457 Fax: 305-757-5447 E-mail: fashions@fordes.com
Rolli-Moden 1-800-707-2395 or 858-676-1825

Wheelchair Clothing 1-800-935-5170 or 918-665-5326

Anitavee's Home Décor 1-888-246-8203 Fax: 614-258-5380

Adaptive and Assistive Technology
Adaptive and Assistive Technology @ Rehab Tool 1-281-531-6106 8AM to 5PM (CST)
Alliance for Technology Access Fax: 415-455-0654 or TTY 415-455-0491

American Autoimmune Related Diseases Association

American Autoimmune Related Diseases Association 202-466-8511 (Literature Requests) 800-598-4668

Arthritis Foundation
Arthritis Foundation Home Page 7-800-283-7800 (Phila, PA.) 215-564-9800

American Pain Society
American Pain Society 847-375-4175 Fax: 877-734-8758
American Council for Headache Education 856-423-0258 Fax: 856-423-0082

www.cookscorner.com/shop

WWW.0X0.com

http://ecom1.sammonspreston.com

www.myeasydoesit.com
www.buckandbuck.com
www.professionalfit.com
www.fordes.com
www.rolli-moden.com
www.wheelchairjeans.com
www.anitavee.com

www.rehabtool.com
www.ataccess.org

www.aarda.org

www.arthritis.org

www.ampainsoc.org
http://www.achenet.org
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American Association for People with Disabilities

American Association for People with Disabilities 1-800-840-8844— 202-457-0046 V/TTY www.aapd.com
Accessible Keyboards

Datahand Ergonomic Keyboards www.datahand.com/flashsite/home.html

Hands OFF www.zygo-usa.com/handsoff.html

American Association of Disabled People www.aapd.com/docs/info.html

Adaptive Computing Software Project www.geocities.com/HotSprings/Villa/6113

Ability hub www.abilityhub.com

Articles of Interest

A Hard Look at Invisible Disability www.ragged-edge-mag.com/0301/0301ft1.htm
INVISIBLE DISABILITY www.ragged-edge-mag.com/archive/look.htm
APS - News and Announcements www.ampainsoc.org/whatsnew/050903.htm
Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome Info http://anaiis.tripod.com/hmedfm/id10.htm|
ADAWATCH! www.adawatch.org/index.asp
Rheumatology -- Grahame 40 (5): 485 http://rheumatology.oupjournals.org/cgi/content/full/40/5/485
ADC -- Grahame 80 (2): 188 http://adc.bmjjournals.com/cgi/content/full/archdischild;80/2/188

American Association for Homecare
American Association for Homecare  703-836-6263 Fax: 703-836-6730 www.aahomecare.org

Bracing materials / splinting

Bracing (Knee

BREG, Inc. | On Line Catalog 1-800-321-0607 Fax: 800-239-2734 or 760-599-3000 www.breg.com/products
Breg Braces 1-800-321-0607 Fax: 800-239-2734 or 760-599-3000 www.breg.com
Knapp Hinged Knee Orthosis 1-800-460-0041 www.supports4u.com/BodyGlove/knapp.htm
Donjoy Hinged Knee Brace1-800-460-0041 www.supports4u.com/DJhinged.htm
The Knee Shop 888-876-3668 outside the U.S. 856-893-9969 Fax: 856-893-6783 www.kneeshop.com/index.html

Bracing (Arms)

The Ultimate Arm Sling / Home Page (toll free 1-888-478-3005 U.S. & Canada: 415-656-3500 Fax: 415-656-3535 www.armsling.com
The Arm Support Center 1-800-580-4768 or 214-350-6981 www.armsupport.com
Broken Beauties. com 1-866-692-1916 Fax: 1-270-692-9236 (Cust Svc: customeservice@brokenbeauties.com www.brokenbeauties.com

Bracing Ability One (AquaPlast)
AbilityOne Customer Service 1-800-323-5574 Customer Fax: 1-800-547-4333 TTD: 1-800-325-1745 www.rolyan.com
Sammons Preston Rolyan - Consumer 1-800-323-5547 1-800-547-4333 http://fecom1.sammonspreston.com




Page 03

Bracing (Foot & Ankle)
Cascade DAFO, Inc. 1-800-776-7518 1-877-856-2160 Fax: 360-384-1927 www.dafo.com
U.S. Orthotics 1-800-825-5228 813-621-7797 Fax: 813-623-1055 E-mail: info@usorthotics.com www.usorthotics.com

Bracing (Various)

Orthopedic Medical 1-877-ORTHO 32 909-549-9696 Fax: 909-808-9952 www.orthomedicalsupplies.com
Core Orthopedic Braces 1-800-643-4751 or870-239-0993 Fax: 888-239-0998 www.bmlbasic.com/core_braces.htm
Eastern Orthopedics 1-800-366-8051 International: 856-354-1405 Fax: 856-854-1305 www.eortho.com
Orthopedics - Health Care Products Online U.S. 877-931-9693 Outside U.S.760-727-6471 www.wisdomking.com/department5.html
Silver Ring Splint Company www.silverringsplint.com
3Point Products www.3pointproducts.com/catalog.html

Brain Injury Association of America's
Brain Injury Association of America's (Family Help line: 1-800-444-6443 703-761-0750 Fax: 703-761-0755  www.biausa.org/Pages/home.html

City Government & Departments

City Of Philadelphia Government 215-686-1776 www.phila.gov
Philadelphia Police Department Online 911 www.ppdonline.org
Philadelphia Fire Department 911 www.phila.gov/fire
Philadelphia Department of Public Health 215-686-1776 www.phila.gov/health/index.html
Philadelphia's Accessibility Compliance Office 215-686-1667 www.phila.gov/aco
Philadelphia's Accessibility Compliance Office - Dept Contacts 215-686-1776 www. phila.gov/aco/dptcontacts.html
Philadelphia’s Mayor's Commission on People with Disabilities 215-6862762 http://www.phila.gov/aco/dptcontacts2.html
Philadelphia’s Commission on Human Relations 215-686-3237 Fax: 215-686-6484 TTY: 215-686-3237 www.phila.gov/humanrelations
City of Philadelphia. COM www.thecityofphiladelphia.org

School District Of Philadelphia
School District of Philadelphia 215-299-7000 www.phila.k12.pa.us

Archdiocese Of Philadelphia
Archdiocese Of Philadelphia 215-587-3700 www.archdiocese-phl.org

Chronic Pain
American Chronic Pain Association - Home 1-800-533-3231 Fax: 916-632-3208 E-mail: ACPA@pacbell.net www.theacpa.org
National Pain Awareness Campaign 1-800-533-3231 Fax: 916-632-3208 E-mail: ACPA@pacbell.net  www.theacpa.org/public_awarness.htm

Combined Health Information Database

Combined Health Information Database http://chid.nih.gov/index.html
Combined Health Information Database Simple Search http://chid.nih.gov/simple/simple.html



Page 04

Bracing (Silver Ring Splints)
Silver Ring Splint Company 1-800-311-7028 434-971-4052 Fax: 888-456-8828 www.silverringsplint.com
3Point Products 888-378-7763 Fax: 410-349-2648 www.3pointproducts.com/catalog.html

Brain Injury Association of America's
Brain Injury Association of America's (Family Help line: 1-800-444-6443 703-761-0750 Fax: 703-761-0755  www.biausa.org/Pages/home.html

City Government & Departments

City Of Philadelphia Government 215-686-1776 www.phila.gov
Philadelphia Police Department Online 911 www.ppdonline.org
Philadelphia Fire Department 911 www.phila.gov/fire
Philadelphia Department of Public Health 215-686-1776 www.phila.gov/health/index.html
Philadelphia's Accessibility Compliance Office 215-686-1667 www.phila.gov/aco
Philadelphia's Accessibility Compliance Office - Dept Contacts 215-686-1776 www. phila.gov/aco/dptcontacts.html
Philadelphia’s Mayor's Commission on People with Disabilities 215-6862762 http://www.phila.gov/aco/dptcontacts2.html
Philadelphia’s Commission on Human Relations 215-686-3237 Fax: 215-686-6484 TTY: 215-686-3237 www.phila.gov/humanrelations
City of Philadelphia. COM www.thecityofphiladelphia.org
School District Of Philadelphia
School District of Philadelphia 215-299-7000 www.phila.k12.pa.us

Archdiocese Of Philadelphia
Archdiocese Of Philadelphia 215-587-3700 www.archdiocese-phl.org

Chronic Pain
American Chronic Pain Association - Home 1-800-533-3231 Fax: 916-632-3208 E-mail: ACPA@pacbell.net www.theacpa.org
National Pain Awareness Campaign 1-800-533-3231 Fax: 916-632-3208 E-mail: ACPA@pacbell.net  www.theacpa.org/public_awarness.htm

Combined Health Information Database

Combined Health Information Database http://chid.nih.gov/index.html
Combined Health Information Database Simple Search http://chid.nih.gov/simple/simple.html

Conduct Disorders (Child & Adult)

Conduct Disorders www.conductdisorders.com
Philadelphia Voice on Mental Health 215-342-9553 or E-mail: NAMI-Philadelphia@nami.org http://philadelphia.nami.org
CHADD: Children & Adults W/ ADHD 1-800-233-4050 Business: 301-036-7070 Fax: 301-306-7090 http://www.chadd.org

Coalition for Heritable Disorders of Connective Tissue
Coalition for Heritable Disorders of Connective Tissue 202-362-9599 Fax: 202-966-8553 E-mail: chdct@pxe.org www.chdct.org
Q&A Abt. Heritable Disorders of Connective Tissue 877-22-NIAMS Fax: 301-718-6366 www.niams.nih.gov/hi/topics/connective/connective.htm
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Connective Tissue Disorder Site

Connective Tissue Disorder Site www.ctds.info

Drug Manufactures and Companies

Drug Manufactures and Company Information. (Too numerous to list all telephone numbers) www.druginfonet.com/manufacturers.htm
Drug Information Online inc Side Effects and Interactions Too numerous to list all telephone numbers) www.drugs.com
DRUG COMPANIES with their addresses and 800 ( Too numerous to list telephone numbers) http://members.tripod.com/~EAT_2/DrugCo.htm|

EDS & Related Sites of Interest

EDS Today 253-835-1735 E-mail: info@edstoday.org www.edstoday.org
EDS Today Support Group 253-835-1735 E-mail: info@edstoday.org www.members3.boardhost.com/edstoday
EDS Message Board (No Contact Information * See first listing) www.members4.boardhost.com/ehlers-danlos
EDS Dictionary (No Contact Information * See first listing) www.edstoday.org/dictionary. htm
EDS Today Support Groups (No Contact Information * See first listing) www.edstoday.org/support.htm
EDNF.ORG 323-651-3038 Fax:323-651-1366 E-mail: Andrew@ednf.org www.ednf.org
OMIM ENTRY 130090 (No contact Information) www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/htbin-post/Omim/dispmim?130090
OMIM ENTRY 225320 (No contact Information) www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/htbin-post/Omim/dispmim?225320
OMIM ENTRY 130000 (Classical Type) (No contact Information) www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/htbin-post/Omim/dispmim?130000
OMIM ENTRY 130010 (Type II) (No contact Information) www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/htbin-post/Omim/dispmim?130010
OMIM ENTRY 130020 (Hypermobile Type) (No contact Information) www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/htbin-post/Omim/dispmim?130020
OMIM ENTRY 130050 (Type IV) (No contact Information) www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/htbin-post/Omim/dispmim?130050
OMIM ENTRY 305200 (Type V) (No contact Information) www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/htbin-post/Omim/dispmim?305200
OMIM ENTRY 225400 (Type VI) (No contact Information) www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/htbin-post/Omim/dispmim?225400
Worldwide EDS Support (Numerous Listings) www.ceda.ca/worldwide.htm
Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome - Official Nosology 323-651-3038 Fax:323-651-1366 E-mail: Andrew@ednf.org www.ednf.org/nosology.php
Genetics Education Center (No contact Information) www.kumc.edu/gec
Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome: Diet Considerations (No contact Information) www.ctds.info/ehlers_danlos_diet.html
Ehlers- Danlos Syndrome (No contact Information) www.health-nexus.com/ehler_danlos_syndrome.htm
EDS - The Role of Collagen in the Eye (No contact Information) www.ceda.caleyes.html

Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome www.disease-
resources.com/Top_Health_Conditions_and_Diseases_Musculoskeletal_Disorders_Connective_Tissue_EhlersDanlos_Syndrome.html

EDS Useful Links http://anaiis.tripod.com/hmedfm/id12.htm|

Sites for EDS / Related
Children with Disabilities www.childrenwithdisabilities.ncjrs.org
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Fibromyalgia Sites

The National Fibromyalgia Association 714-921-0150
Disability in Persons with Fibromyalgia (Resource Page)
Fibromyalgia Syndrome Disability Issues (Resource Page)
Support Groups (Resource Page)

Fibromyalgia Network 800-853-2929

Chronic Fatigue and Fibromyalgia: Ask NOAH (Resource Page)
National Fibromyalgia Partnership (Resource Page)
FIBROMYALGIA LINKS (Resource Page)

Fibromyalgia symptoms treatment (Resource Page)
Fibromyalgia Diagnosis (Resource Page)

Welcome to The Fibromyalgia Community (Resource Page)
CARE PROVIDERS LIST (Resource Page)

Fibro/CFS Foothold: Humor (Resource Page)

American Fibromyalgia Syndrome (FMS) Association, Inc. 520-733-1570

Fibromyalgia and RSD Page (Resource Page)

Fibromyalgia and Hypermobility Syndrome (Resource Page)
Our FM/CFS World, Inc. (Resource Page)

Living with FMS (Fibromyalgia Syndrome) (Resource Page)
ME/CFS (Chronic Fatigue Syndrome) (Resource Page)

Joint Hypermobility and Primary Fibromyalgia: A Clinical Enigma (Article)

Editorial : July 2000 (Article)
American Association for Chronic Fatigue

http://fmaware.org
www.myalgia.com/Disability%20home%20page.htm
www.immunesupport.com/fms_research/articles/fm_disability.htm
www.kettering.edu/acad/biomed/support.htm
www.fmnetnews.com
www.noah-health.org/english/iliness/neuro/cfs.html
www.fmpartnership.org
http://home.mn.rr.com/apbiii/fibro-links.html
www.fibromyalgia-symptoms.org/index.html
www.fibromyalgia-symptoms.org/fibromyalgia_diagnosis.html
www.fmscommunity.org
www.sover.net/~devstar/provider.htm
www.tertius.net.au/foothold/humour

www.afsafund.org
http://members.tripod.com/~EAT_2/FMSRSD.html

www.geocities.com/daynauk2001/fibromyalgiaandhypermobilitysyndrome.html

www.ourfm-cfidsworld.org

www.tidalweb.com/fms

WWW.CO-Cure.org
www.jrheum.com/abstracts/abstracts00/1774.html
www.jrheum.com/abstracts/editorials/200106.htm|
www.aacfs.org

American College of Foot & Ankle Surgeons

American College of Foot & Ankle Surgeons 800-421-2237 847-292-2237 E-mail: infor@acfas.org

www.acfas.org

Food Allergies

The Food Allergy & Anaphylaxis Network (No contact Information)

www.foodallergy.org

Footwear Sites of Interest

Foot Smart 1-800-870-7149 Fax: 1-800-841-3843 E-mail: customerservice@footsmart.com

www.footsmart.com

Genetic Organizations

Genetic Alliance, Inc. 202-966-5557 Fax: 202-966-8553 E-mail: info@geneticalliance.org

www.geneticalliance.org/index.html

Alliance of Genetic Support Group 800-695-0285 VITTY Fax: 202-884-8441 E-mail: nichcy@aed.org www.nichcy.org/org_db/nichorg-594.htm

American College of Medical Genetics 301-364-7127 Fax: 301-364-7275 E-mail: acmg@acmg.net

www.acmg.net

Nat. Society of Genetic Counselors

National Society of Genetic Counselors Voice mail: 610 872-7608 E-mail: FYI@nsgc.org

WWW.Nsgc.org
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Nat. Society of Genetic Counselors

National Society of Genetic Counselors 610-872-7608 E-mail only: FYI@nsgc.org WWWw.nsgc.org
Genetics Pro Societies

Genetic Professional Societies (Numerous Listings) www.kumc.edu/gec/prof/soclist.html

Clinical Genetics Centers (Numerous Listings) www.kumc.edu/gec/prof/genecntr.html

Genetic/Rare Conditions National /International Groups (Numerous Listings) www.kumc.edu/gec/support/grouporg.htmi#national

Genetics Society of America

Genetics Society of America 301-571-1825 Fax: 301-530-7079 www.faseb.org/genetics/g-gsa/careers14.shtmi
Groups @Aol.com

Main Page Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome http:/groups.aol.com/_cqr/edsphilly3?mmch_=0

Main Page Invisible/Hidden Disabilities http://groups.aol.com/daddio5600a?mmch_=0

Genetics Education Center

Genetics Education Center (Various Resources) www.kumc.edu/gec

Genetic Disorders

Genetic Disorders (Resource Pages) www.supportfind.com/category/Gene01.asp
Global health network (Resource Pages) 972-943-0588 E-mail: WeCare@ GlobalHealthNetwork.org www.globalhealthnetwork.org

Hospital Web Site Directories

HospitalWeb - USA (Resource Page) http://neuro-www2.mgh.harvard.edu/hospitalwebusa.html
HospitalWeb - Global (not including USA) (Resource Page) http://adams.mgh.harvard.edu/hospitalwebworld.htm|
WELCOME TO THE IRISH MEDICAL DIRECTORY (Resource Page) http://www.imd.ie
Irish Hospitals Online (Resource Page) http://www.ipsen.ie/hosp.htmi
Eurohealth - Health Resources in Ireland (Resource Page) www.eurohealth.ie/healthr/ireland.htm
Hospitals International Resource Page) www.iol.ie/~vast/support/Hospitals.htm
American Hospital Directory (Somewhat useful ?) www.ahd.com
Home pages
Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome, Philadelphia, PA., Internet Support http://hometown.aol.com/daddio5600/myhomepage/business.html
Ehlers Danlos Syndrome (Tammy Jo's page) http://moondancer.150m.com/ehlers.htm|

Hypermobility Syndrome Sites.

Pain & the Hypermobility Syndrome (Article) www.ceda.ca’hyperpain.htm
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Hepatitis Foundation
Hepatitis Foundation Home Page 800-891-0707 or 301-662-4200 Fax: 301-622-4702 www.hepfi.org

Handicapped Accessible Housing Modifications
Welcome to Turtle Homes V 785-272-5535 Voice/Message Fax: 785-273-6058 www.turtlehomes.com

Internet Search Engines

Search Engine Search 7in1 (Numerous Resources) http:/7in1web.com/Search_engines.htm

Giant Disability Resource Page 888-824-7277 785-841-0333 TDD 785-741-1046 Fax: 785-841-1094  www.independenceinc.org/ability.html

Resource List (Numerous Resources) www.silcom.com/~sblc/resources.html
Independent Living

Statewide Independent Living Councils (Numerous Listing) www.ilru.org/silc/silcdir/index.html

Legal Services

Welcome to Community Legal Services 215-981-3700 TTY 215-559-7313 E-mail: LJackson@clsphila.org www.clsphila.org
Center for Disability Law and Policy 215-5657-7112 Fax: 215-5657-7602 800-745-CDLP www.equalemployment.org
Mitral Valve Prolapse
Help Is Available For MVP 1-630-250-9327 (Mon-Fri 9-5 cst) Fax: 1-630-773-0478 www.mitralvalveprolapse.com
Mitral Valve Prolapse (Numerous Resources) www.ilovejesus.com/myhome/mcpeg7/MitralValveProlapse.shtml
Mitral Valve Prolapse Support Groups (Listed by State) www.mvprolapse.com/support.html
Curious Heart Links (MVP Links & Various Listing) www.curiousheart.com/heartlinks.htm
Marfan Syndrome
National Marfan Foundation 1-800-8-MARFAN 516-883-8712 Fax: 516-8838040 E-mail: staff@marfan.org www.marfan.org
Marfan Syndrome Fact Sheet 516-883-8712 800-8-MARFAN www.marfan.org/pub/factsheet.html
National Marfan Foundation: Chapters, Support Groups and Contacts (Various Listings by State) www.marfan.org/list/chapters.html
Forum for worldwide communication for Marfan Syndrome Organizations (International) www.marfanworld.org

Minority Links & Related Information

Office of Minority Health Home Page 1-800-444-6472 Fax: 301-251-2160 www.omhrc.gov
Congressional Black Caucus Foundation (Web-Site only) www.cbcfhealth.org
National Black Nurses Association 202-628-5895 Fax: 202-628-5898 www.nbna.org

Medical Equipment/Treatment
MedicAlert Foundation 888-663-4298 QOutside the U.S. 206-668-3333 www.medicalert.org
Miracle-Ear Hearing Aids, Products and Services 1-877-268-4264 Fax: 763-268-4365 www.miracle-ear.com
Galls - Shop Online 1-800-477-7776 (ask for Medical Supply Catalog) (tapes/braces/splints) www.galls.com/shop/searchresult.jsp
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Macular Degeneration
Macular Degeneration Foundation, Inc 1-800-683-5555 E-mail: MDInfo@blindness.org www.eyesight.org
AMDF: American Macular Degeneration Foundation 888-633-3973 Fax: 702-450-3396 www.macular.org

Motor Vehicle / Van Conversions for Wheelchairs

Ford Motor Company Home Page 1-800-392-3673 800-232-5952 TDD (Canada) 800-565-3673 www.ford.com/en/default.htm
Welcome to Automobility (Unable to find Contact Info) www.automobility.daimlerchrysler.com
Vantage Mobility International 602-243-2700 or 800-348-vans Fax: 602-304-3290 www.vantageminivans.com
Wheelchair Getaways Accessible Van Rental 1-800-642-2042 www.wheelchair-getaways.com
Braun Corporation 1-800-THE LIFT http://braunlift.com
Access Unlimited 1-800-849-2143 Fax: 607-669-4595 www.accessunlimited.com
Wheelchair Accessible Vans 1-800-678-4446 www.advanced-mobility.com
MEDLINE PLUS
MEDLINEplus (from the National Library of Medicine) (E-mail format only) http://medlineplus.gov
MEDLINEplus: Interactive Health Tutorials (E-mail format only) www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/tutorial.html
MEDLINEplus: Health Topics (E-mail format only) www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/healthtopics.html
Medicare
Medicare.gov - The Official U.S. Government Site for People with Medicare (Resource Page) www.medicare.gov
The Official U.S. Government Site for People with Medicare (Resource Page) http://www.medicare.gov/contacts/Related/Ships.asp
Mental Health SVC
National Mental Health Association ,America's Mental 800-969-6642 Fax:703-684-5968 TTY: 800-433-5959 www.nmha.org
Merck Source
Welcome to MerckSource www.mercksource.com/pp/index.jsp

National Organization for Rare Disorders
NORD 800-999-6673 Voicemail (only) Fax: 203-798-2291 203-744-0100 TDD: 203-797-9590 www.rarediseases.org/search/rdblist.html

National Institute on Health
NIH: Health Information 307-496-4000 http://health.nih.gov
National Bone and Joint Decade Proclamation (Article) www.whitehouse.gov/news/releases/2002/03/print/20020325-5.html

Q & A about Heritable Disorders of Connective Tissue (Informational Sheet) www.niams.nih.gov/hi/topics/connective/connective.htm
NIH Office of Dietary Supplements--IBIDS Database 301-435-2920 Fax: 301-480-1845 http://ods.od.nih.gov/databases/ibids.htm|
Office of Rare Diseases 301-402-4336 Voice Fax: 301-480-6955 http://rarediseases.info.nih.gov

National Library of Medicine

U.S. National Library of Medicine (Informational Site) http://www.nIm.nih.gov
NLM Gateway Search (Informational Site) http://gateway.nlm.nih.gov/gw/Cmd
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Councils on Disabilities

National Organization on Disabilities 202-293-5960 http://nod.org/cont/dsp_cont_loc_hme.cfm?locationld=128&locationNm=Home
National Council on Disability Voice: 202-272-2004 Fax: 202-272-2022 TTY: 202-272-2074 www.ncd.gov
Administration on Developmental Disabilities 202-690-6509 www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/add

National Alliance for the Mentally Il
National Alliance for the Mentally Il 800-950-6264 www.nami.org

National Dysautonomia Research Foundation
National Dysautonomia Research Foundation 651-267-0525 Fax: 651-267-0524 www.ndrf.org

National Headache Foundation
National Headache Foundation -Select 1-888-NHF-5552 ww.headaches.org

National Health Council
National Health Council Home Page 202-785-3910 Fax: 202-785-5923 www.nationalhealthcouncil.org/pubs/pub_list.htm

Neurological Disorders (Various)

Neurological Disorders (Resource Page) www.health-nexus.com/neurological_disorders.htm

Orthopedics Resources Pages (Various)

Orthopedic Academic Departments (Web Link Pages) www.diavlos.gr/orto96/owl/orthpat.htm

Bek Oberin. Articles on ID/HD (Articles)
Invisible Disabilities Agora: Column 0 - Your Host (Resource Page / Articles on Interest) http://tertius.net.aufid/column/0_introduction.html

Sitemap (Resource Page / Atticles on Interest) www.tertius.net.au/cgi-bin/sitemap.cgi?area=id

On-Line Medical Dictionary

Medical Dictionary (Resource Page) http://cancerweb.ncl.ac.uk/omd

Osteogenesis Imperfecta

Osteogenesis Imperfecta Foundation 800-981-2663 www.oif.org/site/PageServer

Prescription / Pharmacy Companies

NeedyMeds.com www.needymeds.com
Accessing Free Medication - The Patient's Advocate http://themedicineprogram.com
MedicineNet.com www.medicinenet.com/Script/Main/hp.asp
Medicine Data Sheets www.medsafe.govt.nz/Profs/datasheet/DSForm.asp

Helping Patients Or www.helpingpatients.org
9 9
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On-screen keyboards

Assistive Technology Accessibility Tools and Strategies & Telephone Numbers www.linc.org/atintro.htmi#onscreenkb
Origin Instruments Corporation http://orin.com/index.htm
SofType on-screen keyboard for Windows http://orin.com/access/softype/index.htm

Online Genetic Syndrome Support

Online Genetic Syndrome Support Groups www.mostgene.org/support/index.html

Prescription / Pharmacy Companies

NeedyMeds.com www.needymeds.com

Accessing Free Medication - The Patient's Advocate (Various Resources) http://themedicineprogram.com
MedicineNet.com www.medicinenet.com/Script/Main/hp.asp

Medicine Data Sheets www.medsafe.govt.nz/Profs/datasheet/DSForm.asp

Pain Management

The American Pain Foundation www.painfoundation.org

The Official Site of the American Academy of Pain Medicine www.painmed.org
Partners Against Pain Home www.partnersagainstpain.com/html/main

Welcome to the Chronic Pain Foundation! www.chronicpainfoundation.org

Chronic Pain www.cpmission.com

Welcome To Pain.com - A world of information on pain www.pain.com/frameindex.cfm

Welcome to the Nat. Association of Protection and Advocacy Systems, Inc. www.protectionandadvocacy.com

Physicians Directory
The Doctor Directory's Physician Directory and Doctor Search www.doctordirectory.com/doctors/directory/default.asp?search=byCity
The Doctor Directory's Physician Directory and Doctor Search www.doctordirectory.com/doctors/directory/default.asp?newSession=true

Parent Support Groups/Advocacy

Help For The Disabled/Support and Hardware http://members.tripod.com/~EAT_2/HelpForDisabled.htm|

Postural Orthostatic Tachycardia

Postural Orthostatic Tachycardia Syndrome www.health-nexus.com/postural_orthostatic_tachycardia_syndrome1.htm
Postural Orthostatic Tachycardia Syndrome (Ability) www.ability.org.uk/Postural_Orthostatic_Tachycardia_Syndrome.html
POTS Place: A Guide to Postural Orthostatic Tachycardia Syndrome http://potsplace.com

Info on Dysautonomia, Postural Orthostatic Tachycardia Syndrome (POTS) http://janet.braystudio.com/fainting/default.htm
Dysautonomia Educational Information Center www.dysautonomia-eduinfo.org/index.html

De Quervain's Diseases

de Quervain's Disease www.clevelandclinic.org/health/health-info/docs/3100/3122.asp?index=10915
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Physical Therapist
Physical Therapist www.physicaltherapist.com
Raynauds Phenomenon
Raynauds Foundation - Home http://members.aol.com/raynauds
Reflex Sympathetic Dystrophy (RSD)
Reflex Sympathetic Dystrophy Syndrome Association of America www.rsds.org
Welcome to Cope With RSD http://copewithrsd.virtualave.net
RSD/CRPS Info www.rsdinfo.com
RSDS Page www.silcom.com/~sblc/rsds.html
RSD - Fighting Back www.rsd-fightingback.org
Gallery Page www.rsds.org/gallery_page_1.htm
RSD VICTIMS SUPPORT GROUP www.fortunecity.com/meltingpot/malaysia/1205
RSD Alert www.rsdalert.co.uk
Drugs on RSD Alert www.rsdalert.co.uk/drugs
RSD Alert Links page www.rsdalert.co.uk/help-groups/LINKS.html
Reflex sympathetic dystrophy hub www.projectlinks.org/rsd
Reflex Sympathetic Dystrophy - Overview www.quickbase.com/db/68b9q3hq
R.S.D.S. Pain Facts Sheet www.ninds.nih.gov/health_and_medical/pubs/rsds_fact_sheet.htm
Reflex Sympathetic Dystrophy - Group by Country www.quickbase.com/db/68b9g3hqg?a=q&qid=10
Reflex Sympathetic Dystrophy Syndrome DATABASE www.quickbase.com/db/68b9q3hq
Fibromyalgia and RSD Page http://members.tripod.com/~EAT_2/FMSRSD.html

Repetitive Stress Injuries

Handeze.com www.handeze.com

Resource List (Multi-Conditions)

Resource List www.silcom.com/~sblc/resources.html

Robin's FYI (Resource Page)
Robin's FYI - Disabilities -Physical www.robinsfyi.com/disabilities/physical.htm

State Of Pennsylvania Sites

PA PowerPort www.state.pa.us
Welcome to the Pennsylvania Convention Center www.paconvention.com
Accessible PA www.accessiblepa.state.pa.us/AccessiblePA/site/default.asp
Parent To Parent www.parenttoparent.org
PARENTS EXCHANGE http://members.tripod.com/~pex/PEXwelcome.htm|
Pennsylvania Parents and Caregivers Resource Network www.ppcrn.org/QuickInfo.htm

The Pennsylvania House of Representatives www.house.state.pa.us
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Service Animals
ADA Business Brief: Service Animals www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/svcanimb.htm
American Dog Trainers Network www.inch.com/~dogs/service.html
Canine Companions www.caninecompanions.org
Canineandabled www.canineandabled.homestead.com/canineandabled.html
Canine Helpers For The Handicapped Inc. http://caninehelpers.netfirms.com
Canine Partners For Life www.k94life.org
Canines for Disabled Kids www.caninesforkids.org
Canines with a Cause www.canineswithacause.org
Delta Society - Health Benefits of Animals www.deltasociety.org
Delta Society - Facts You Should Know About Service Dogs www.deltasociety.org/dsb200.htm
DISCRIMINATION ON ACCOUNT OF GUIDE DOG http://members.aol.com/StatutesP9/18PA7325.html
International Association of Assistance Dog Partners www.iaadp.org
Service Dog Laws www.k9man.com/service_dog_access.htm
State Laws http://danawheels.net/sdog/laws/statelaws.shtml

Self-Help Groups
The National Self-Help Clearinghouse www.selfhelpweb.org
Parents with Disabilities Online www.disabledparents.net
Patient Support Groups Index www.imd.ie/suppindx.htm

Special Kids (Disability Resources)
PARENT-TO-PARENT INTERNET OF PA www.users.voicenet.com/~famserv
Chronic lliness, Children, Health Education www.faculty fairfield.edu/fleitas/contents.html

Sports & Recreation

Disabled Sports USA www.dsusa.org
Pennsylvania Center for Adapted Sports www.centeronline.com

Sciatica.org, Find help for your aching back www.sciatica.org

SSA Government

Social Security Online WWW.SSa.gov

Blue Book-Listing of Impairments-Disability Evaluation www.ssa.gov/disability/professionals/bluebook

Listing 14.00 Inmune System-Adult14.06 www.ssa.gov/disability/professionals/bluebook/14.00-Immune-
Adult.htm#14.06%20Undifferentiated %20connective%20tissue%20disorder

Listing 14.00 Immune System-Adult www.ssa.gov/disability/professionals/bluebook/14.00-Immune-Adult.htm

Reviewing Your Disability www.ssa.gov/pubs/10068.html

Disability Planner www.ssa.gov/dibplan

SleepNet's quide to Sleep Disorder Patient Support Groups

Sleep Net www.sleepnet.com/support.htm
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Tech Links & Companies

Gadget Guru www.gadgetguru.com
Alpha Smart, Inc. www.alphasmart.com

Transportation Resources

Amtrak www.amtrack.com
Greyhound Lines, Inc. www.greyhound.com
Peter Pan Bus Lines www.peterpanbus.com
Trailways Transportation Systems www.trailways.com
New Jersey Transit Www.hjtransit.com
SEPTA Online www.septa.org
Welcome To Access-Able Travel Source www.access-able.com

Airlines in the World Wide Web (Check with Individual Carriers for special accommodations) www.travelshop.de/english/airlines-e.html

United States Government Sites

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission WWW.eeoc.gov
United States Department of Health and Human Services www.hhs.gov

Americans with Disabilities (ADA) Handbook www.istal.com/smoke/ada_handbook.htm
Department of Justice ADA Home Page www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/adahom1.htm
Department of Labor Home Page www.dol.gov
A Guide to Disability Rights Laws www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/cguide.htm
ADA Information Center www.adainfo.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention www.cdc.gov

House Of Representatives & Elected Officials

Congress. Org -- Write To Congress, the President and State Legislators WWww.congress.org

US Copyright Office
U.S. Copyright Office www.loc.gov/copyright
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U.S. Military
United States Army
U.S. Army EFM Connections (EFMP) www.efmconnections.org/efm/Usa/Army.asp
U.S. Army EFM Connections Army Installation EFMP Managers www.efmconnections.org/efm/Usa/UsaManagers.asp
United States Navy
U.S. Navy EFM Connections (EFMP) www.efmconnections.org/efm/Usn/UsnEfmp.asp
U.S. Navy EFM Connections Managers www.efmconnections.org/efm/Usn/UsnCoordinators.asp
U.S. Navy EFM Connections (Handbook) www.efmconnections.org/efm/Efmp/NavyHandbook.asp
United States Marines
U.S. Marines EFM Connections (EFMP) www.efmconnections.org/efm/Usmc/UsmcEfmp.asp
U.S. Marines EFM Coordinators www.efmconnections.org/efm/Usmc/UsmcCoordinators.asp
United States Air Force
U.S. Air Force EFM Connections (EFMP) www.efmconnections.org/efm/Usaf/UsafEfmp.asp
U.S. Air Force (SNI) (E-mail page only) www.afspecialneeds.org/user/efclefc_user_display.asp
United States National Guard
U.S. National Guard (State Family Program) www.efmconnections.org/efm/National Guard/NationalGuardEfmp.asp

EFM Connections
Resource Page. www.efmconnections.org/efm/Resources/Resources.asp

Walking Sticks / Canes etc

Walking Cane Depot www.walkingcanedepot.com

Staffs, Canes and Walking Sticks http://store.yahoo.com/bereacc/canandwalsti.html

Fashionable Canes & Walking Sticks www.fashionablecanes.com
Wheelchair Ramps

Wheelchair Ramp Modular Systems www.discountramps.com/wheelchair_ramp_modular_systems_pricing&info.htm

Planet Mobility 'Get it all for Mobility www.planetmobility.com

Wheelchair Accessible Housing

Wheelchair Accessible Remodeling www.adaptiveaccess.com

Wheelchair Accessible Homes WWW.Waccess.org

Beyond Barriers www.beyondbarriers.com

National Accessible Apartment Clearinghouse www.forrent.com/naac

For Your Convenience www.foryourconvenience.com
Wheelchair Sites

Wheelchair Products  www.independencenow.com/index.html

Rascal Scooters & Powerchairs http://electricmobility.com/

Lightweight Wheelchair ( transport chair ) www.comforthouse.com/wheelchairs1.html

Wheelchairs, Folding, Lightweight, Passenger, Transport, Travel, Companion www.home-med-equip.com/static/wheel.html
Compact Lightweight Travel Chair http://paincontrolproducts.com/transtravel.htm
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Wheelchair Sites (Cont)

AJ's - Manual Wheelchairs www.disabilitytravel.com/travel_essentials/chairs_manual.htm
World Wide Wheelchairs & Used Medical Equipment www.usedwheelchairs.com/

World Association of Persons with Disabilities
World Association of Persons with Disabilities www.wapd.org

World Institute on Disability - Home Page www.wid.org

Wound Care Sites & Tapes

Hytape International, Inc www.hytape.com/hytape
J&J Gateway LLC www.advancedwoundcare.com./home.jhtml?loc=USENG
Kendall http://woundcareshop.safeshopper.com/204/cat204.htm
Welcome to Tri-State Centurion (island Dressings) www.tshsc.com
Galls (Coflex Tape and medical equipment ) www.galls.com/index.jsp

Woman With Disabilities
Health Promotion for Women with Disabilities Web Site http://nursing.villanova.edu/WomenWithDisabilities/welcome.htm




Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome
Philadelphia, PA.
Internet Support

5835 Sylvester Street

Phone: 215-744-4057
Email: Daddio5600@aol.com

Home Page@aol.com
http://hometown.aol.com/daddio5600/myhomepage/business.html
EDS Groups@aol.com
http://groups.aol.com/_cqr/edsphilly3?mmch_=0




